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From: Kevin Ward [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of Kevin Ward

[kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Saturday, January 02, 2010 2:35 PM

To:

dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * The Pre-Tucson Mineral Sale Ends Monday *

*E% Just 3 More Days! ***
The big Pre-Tucson Mineral Sale will end Monday!

This will be the final notice. The sale ends at midnight on January 4th and all
orders must be made prior to that time to receive the large discounts. Just three
more days of huge discounts so please don't miss out!!

The NEW Denver 2009 Update Rooms - I'm now accepting offers on all items!

The Exceptional Mineral Rooms - 20 - 35% OFF the listed website prices!
The Tucson 2009 Mineral Rooms - 20% - 40% OFF the listed website prices!
The Denver 2008 Mineral Rooms - 30% or better OFF the listed website prices!

The SALE Rooms - All listed website prices are now 50% OFF or half price!

* UPDATE * The Rhodochrosite, Elmwood, Gold, and Beryl Rooms have just
been updated! I'm accepting offers and offering discounts on these specimens
as well for just three more days.

Best wishes and Happy New Year!

Kevin

Contact Information
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www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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